Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020 5:20 pm
To: Don Bong Kiong Hua

Cc: SUR; coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg
Subject: RE: SMR3113P DRIVING LIC

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMR3113P (excess $400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua [mailto:kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMR3113P DRIVING LIC

Importance: High

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 2:32 PM

To: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: FW: SMR3113P DRIVING LIC

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Resend

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:27 PM

To: 'konghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg' <konghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: FW: SMR3113P DRIVING LIC




Hi Don

Please sent us Driver the license for us to submit.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:15 AM

To: 'konghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg' <konghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: SMR3113P DRIVING LIC

Morning Don

| need the driver license for me to submit.

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

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.



